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February 2, 1938

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Thanks to vou I received my tickets promptly for

tonight's game. I know that I impose on you by send-
ing these orders to you, but the Athletic Office was

closed Saturday afternoon and I did not think I would
be in town lMonday.

In any event 1 appreciate your friendship and
the pains you take to look after me.

With kind regards,

Yours truly,

CW.M: &t



